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VICE CHAIR
LING LING CHANG

MEMBERS
WILLIAM P. BROUGH
AUTUMN R. BURKE
NORA CAMPOS
KEN COOLEY
BRIAN W. JONES
KEVIN MULLIN
FREDDIE RODRIGUEZ
MARIE WALDRON
JIM WOOD

PATTY LOPEZ (D-ALT.)
JAY OBERNOLTE (R-ALT.)
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REFERRAL OF BILLS TO COMMITTEE

01/19/2016
Pursuant to the Assembly Rules, the following bills were referred to committee:
Assembly Bill No. Committee:
SCR 91 RLS.
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http://leginfo.ca.gov/pub/15-16/bill/sen/sb_0051-0100/scr_91_bill_20160104_introduced.htm
http://leginfo.ca.gov/pub/15-16/bill/sen/sb_0051-0100/scr_91_bill_20160104_introduced.htm
http://leginfo.ca.gov/pub/15-16/bill/sen/sb_0051-0100/scr_91_bill_20160104_introduced.htm

Qalifornia Legislature
Assembly Rules Committer

ROOM 3016 — STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 942849
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 94249-0115
TELEPHONE: (916) 319-2800

Memo

To: Rules Committee Members

From: Mukhtar Ali, Bill Referral Consultant
Date: 1/15/2016

Re: Consent Bill Referrals

Since you received the preliminary list of bill referrals, there have been no changes.
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